

## ALL SAINTS' COLLEGE

Re-accredited with 'A+'- Grade by NAAC Thiruvananthapuram - 695 007, Kerala - South India Phone:0471-2501153, 8304841778, 8281334337 E-mail:allsaintscolegeasc@gmail.com, www.allsaintscollege.com

## **IQAC 2023-24**

## MINUTES OF IQAC MEETING HELD ON 25/09/2023

Venue: Principal's Office

Date: 25/09/2023

Time: 10.30 AM to 12.30 PM

Mode: Blended (https://meet.google.com/ovd-znha-vob?hs=122&authuser=0)

Chairperson: Principal

## Agenda

Welcome: Dr. Reshmi R Prasad, Principal, All Saints' College and Chair, 1QAC

To finalize the proposal to be submitted to RUSA

Vote of thanks: Dr. Sunita Kurur (IQAC Coordinator)

Highlights of the meeting:

The meeting was presided over by the Principal and commenced with a silent prayer at 10.30 AM.

The 1QAC coordinator presented the minutes of the previous meeting held on 16/08/2023 and 22/09/2023. The same was approved by the members.

A meeting of the IQAC of All Saints College was convened to finalize the proposal to be submitted to RUSA.

Dr. Sr. Shaina T J explained the modifications done to the proposal after the meeting on 22/09/2023 to the participants who were not present at that meeting. She also discussed some suggestions on the proposal made by some experts. The participants consented to include those suggestions in the proposal. As the proposal seemed to be a little superficial, the meeting decided to add some more details to the components of the proposal. Modifications were done simultaneously with the discussions.

Following are the changes made to the proposal.

1. The outcomes of component III, Centre for Vocational Learning for Women were modified to include Environmental Impact Assessment along with Climate Change and Digital Literacy.



PRINCIPAL All Saint's College Thiruvananthapuram

- 2. In the skill-based vocational courses, Machine Learning and AI, Tissue Culture, Aquaculture, Digital Marketing, Herbal Product Development, Ancient Indian History and Yoga and Meditation were also included.
- In the Research component, the research domains were fixed as Climate Change, Disaster Management, GIS and Environmental Health and Sustainability, Migration Studies, Education/ Skill Analysis Occupation and Value-added product Development for the year 2024-25.
- 4. For the second year (2025-26), the research domains were finalized as Material Development, Sustainable Anthropocene and Work Pattern Research.
- 5. Training for the research domain stands unchanged.
- 6. The Wellness Centre with Yoga and Nature inspired products which was put in the support for the second year (2025-26) was brought forward to the first year (2024-25).
- 7. Some minor grammatical and typographical errors were also corrected.

All the above changes were done, taking into consideration, the participation and inclusion of all the departments of the college and in an inter and multi-disciplinary manner. All the participants were in consensus with the changes. It was decided that the report could be sent to Dr. Simon Tattil for final accord and sent to RUSA on his reply.

The meeting was adjourned at 12.30 PM.

Members Present	
Dr. Reshmi R Prasad	Principal and Chair, IQAC
Dr. Sr. D'Souza Pascola Adelrich	Vice-Principal
Dr. Sunita Kurur	IQAC Coordinator
Dr. Lekha Rani M L, Assistant Professor and	Member
Head, Department of History	
Dr. Nisha K K, Assistant Professor,	Member
Department of Botany	
Dr. Ayona Jayadev, Assistant Professor,	Member
Department of Environmental Sciences	
Dr. Sangeetha S, Assistant Professor,	Member
Department of Commerce (online participant)	
Ms. Divya Grace Dilip, Assistant Professor,	Member
Department of Zoology	
Dr. Veena Suresh Babu Assistant Professor,	Member
Department of Physics (online participant)	
Dr. Sonya J Nair, Assistant Professor and	Member
Head, Department of English	
Dr. Cinthya Christopher, Assistant Professor,	RUSA coordinator
Department of Botany	
Dr. Shaina T	Management Representative

Surita 12

IQAC CO-ORDINATOR ALL SAINTS' COLLEGE THIRUVANANTHAPURAM-7



PRINCIPAL All Saint's College Thiruvananthapuram